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Assistant Dircctor four Rasw Materials : _
Division of Production zad Maserials Managexzent N
United States Atomic Fnergy Ce==ission ) E
Nashington, D. C. 20545 - -

- Dear Mr. Nininger:

This is in reply to your letter to Dr. A. R. Matheson requesting current data
on corzercial purchases of natural uraniwm., Information requested is as
follews: :

Non

]

1. Firs Uraniva Ceacentrate Purstase Coznitoents

- a. Union Carbide - 1,000 tons in 1977. Option to delay 500 tons
. ©f 1977 quantity uatil 1978, exercisable by Descexber 31, 1973,

' X b, Ranchers Exploration € Develc-nent Corp./Houston Natural Gas -

. 2 . 500 toms per year, 1976 through 1985. 2,500 tons minicud total
Tt ’ Quantity, talance depending upon reserves. - '

€. letters of intent to rurchase

1. S3THIO Petroleun Co./Res~rve 0il & Minerals

«- 1977 . SO0 Tons . . . .
1978 S00 Tons -
ttY 1979 625 Tons '
1580 625 Tons
1581 "25 Tons

- .
= v . . : -

: .+ 2, EXXON'Nuclear Co. . R
SC0 tons/year 1979 through 1534.

We recelved no deliveries during 1972,

2. 2}0_8'55_233 Suzolied fqr the Following Reactors
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Mr, Robert D. Nininger -2~ January 4, 1973

8. Florida Power Corp. - Crystal River 3 - Batches 7 through 14,
coc=encing in 1Yo through 1933, not to excecd 210 tors per
s % . year, U-"Q8 supplied by Culf to Culf United for reloads.

'b. Philadelphia Electric - Letter of intent for HTGR 1 and 2.

- i T
_f__:xx Ly cm_s_.g:'ga

tait 1 Unit 2

1976 457
) 1977 , . . :
i i . )" 1978 . 207 457 . o«
H A . 1979 199 ‘
L o 1530 198 207
1981 154 199
1982 - 290 198
* 1983
1984 124
1985 80 104

€. Del=a:va -« Letter of inteat fur HIG2 1 and 2.

—

Kaxiruv= Tons U_O

——————— =38
~ Unit 1 Unit 2
o _ s : 1977 361
- ) ; .- 5x * 290N .
: ; - 1979 161 361
1830 161

d. Southem California Edison - Letter of intent for IMGR 1 and 2.

- Maxizus Ton s.y_sgs

Unit 1 Unit 2

. 1978 501 ,
1579 _ 501
1980 . 228
19381 219 228
5 1982 217 219

3. There are no unfilled U 0. requiresents for existing or cornitted reactors
- 38
through 1985.

4. Ye do not .yrescntx;! hold title to any 0303 or natural UF6.
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Mr. Robert D. Niniager -3-

If we can be of further assistance,
-recelving your report on the industyy.

HR:ca

bee: W, D. Fowler
D. Punter

“A. R. Mathesca

Sreme i T e e

please let us Lnow,

! f

Janvary 4, 1973

~ We lock forvard_to

Sincerﬁly yours,

7,

. .
M. zaves .
Supply & Distridbution Analyst
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